
From: Tucker, Shelly
To: DeAnn Grant
Cc: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Ike Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell
Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] (C-141 Final) Cottonmouth 23 Federal Com #002H (30-015-43015) 08-15-2018 (2RP-4924)
Date: Friday, November 9, 2018 1:09:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png

BLM accepts your request for closure.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Shelly J Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

575.234.5905 - Direct 
575.361.0084 - Cellular  
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number 

stucker@blm.gov

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose
a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event a site does not achieve successful
restoration, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address these issues until they are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local
laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that
is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

NOTE:  LPC Timing Stipulations - from March 1st through June 15th.  Please plan remedial activities accordingly. Check for African
Rue…treat (before it gets out of control).

On Fri, Nov 9, 2018 at 8:27 AM DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com> wrote:

Ms. Pruett/Ms. Tucker/Mr. Mann,

 

A final inspection has been conducted regarding the clean-up efforts made at the above mentioned lined facility. Free
fluids were removed and if present the impacted gravel was removed from the liner and taken to a NMOCD approved
disposal facility. The liner was inspected for damage and found to have liner integrity to contain free fluids. Please see the
attached Final C-141 and picture taken during the final inspection conducted by a COG HSE representative.
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Thank you,

 

DeAnn Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant

agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

 

 

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of
this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any contract
terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s final approval as
memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized
representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.

https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/ZqFWlZkfYI_Tn3bSAtOGXfR19g-1w53YMtOyM7lUSy8=?d=iwqifvFrdHQN1Yir1gPs36uSj9_CXi5rwPEOUID_kEN_mpLkd2O6-MEl6XM3fSt-pJgNVGvNCvQqhCayi3ix06_pm_yIqtROrjoE7pMaJhHxH-_aoCdbsj9r0h8G0gexvnZZvphteaMbouSau8eaoRRX4uuEb90LwJVI1lKMMh4t0ngB-gQwuoRXEbCQZ0aj85NPLTJeyVN8T43OUqMqZQ060MqD9Kjrt4HZxp6IiELvFZCyRcvMLZFVUpXNPfCI9dgQongQadt8McfGEG2f_mF2qMbJR5ZnWltJkrYSaNAK-l8fEhsntA7rFC33Mm4mM3-uCiKdA-GThuWUwuuq95b8RtLXuLRGLP-b-ZDnmbcUtjH80bPPVOLo2b4vyc4Ohd8cF_pQmkjucYxxo3rWgRejfSuWua0Tla_7LsLZ4MMEuwXCa_8z30hLmQuaZNT_aD3M0DMrQej-jyMznMp7QKZGFSqNdPjd9w%3D%3D&u=http%3A%2F%2Fagrant%40concho.com

